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September 29, 1993 8:43 amDate

Subject: RADIATION

Alan:

I received a copy of Mr. Heltemes' memo on the above subject late
esterday. However there was no attached draft me o to Taylor,ould/would you plea,se provide to me. When OC ori nall

concurred on the package, there was no ECY aper ransm tting
the rule to the ommission. Is that st 11 t e case (i.e., the
memo to Taylor w 11 suffice)?

I also need to know if any resource concerns were
identified addressed y any of the offices at the 8 13 93
meeting. hen OC ori lnally concurred it was on t e ES
resources to conduct he rulemaking; my, concern now is that the
ther offices have th necessary csour es if needed to
mpl ment the rulemak ng -- es n 1 gh -of the) additional

requ rements identified by OE.pec al ys respons ble for theWho
noti ication?

Plerae give me a call to discuss. Thank you!,

Karen Olive, x28153

CC: SLC, EAH1
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